## Town of Grantsburg

## September 13, 2021

## **Monthly Meeting Minutes**

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Curtin at 6:00 PM.

Pledge of allegiance was recited.

Motion to approve minutes made by Supervisor Shultz, seconded by DeRocker. Motion carried 3-0.

Citizen Input: None

West River Road Drainage, refer back to Toni as to County recommendations.

Secure email for Janyl, WisVote is mandating a secure .gov or wi.gov email for all clerk's election correspondence. Supervisor Shultz requested the emails be forwarded to him. Find out the costs and report back to the Board.

Wanda Hinrichs, Burnett County Clerk spoke regarding election machines. She asked the board to do their due diligence regarding HAVA requirements, before making the final decision to go all paper ballots for elections. HAVA is federal mandate giving handicapped people option to vote independently.

Culvert Phantom Lake Road: Lee Moyer stated he had not had a chance to look at the culvert. The board asked Lee to put together a bid for the costs. Town will purchase the materials and pay Lee labor costs.

Budget for roads spending: Budget amount available \$96,941.58.

Town of Grantsburg approved Branstad Unincorporated, as well as the four Town of Grantsburg signs, purchase and placement. Board asked Lee Moyer to check with the State/County on placement of the signs. Chairman Curtin also requested four, Town of Grantsburg signs be purchased.

Snowplowing: Place bid notices with a receipt deadline of October 8 at noon. Contact Burnett County to notify them of bid notice. Any question on details for bid contact Chairman Curtin.

Driveway/Ordinance/Fines or Penalties: Supervisor Shultz provided Burnett County driveway permit. Fines or Penalties is still in process of being determined. Send letter to Floyd and Carol Drohman regarding driveway permit, ask them to comply with the Driveway order, send application and ordinance. Discussion on Oster

Road updates: Contact DNR regarding road damage to Fish Lake Road and Soderbeck Road due to logging. River Road gravel work is waiting on County recommendations. Chairman Curtin asked Lee where/if he Darrell Nyren and not the County. Chairman Curtin asked the Lee to purchase the gravel and have it billed to the Town. Chairman Curtin asked Lee to keep track of distances on road work for reporting. Contact the DNR regarding logging trucks damage to Soderbeck Road and Fish Lake Road.

Discuss Driveway/Ordinance/Fines or Penalties for violations: Move to next month agenda.

Chairman Report: Covered above.

Grantsburg Fire Association Report: Is on file with the Town. 2022 budget levy is 2% increase.

Motion by Chairman Curtin to approve the 2% Levy increase, seconded by DeRocker. Motion Carried 3-0.

Correspondence: WTA Convention in Wisconsin Dells, Toni, Tim, Dana and Janyl to attend. This will require October Meeting date change. Post meeting date change on website, October 14, 2021, at 6 PM.

Notify Tracy Finch, County Sheriff of the nuisance property on Highway 70, ask them to investigate, loud noises, traffic, tent living and alleged underage young woman unaccompanied by parent or guardian.

Motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Shultz, seconded by Supervisor DeRocker at 7:35 PM. Motion carried 3-0.